
Cabinet 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Cabinet to be held as follows for the 
transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Tuesday, 25 February 2020

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Minutes of the previous meeting 

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 11 February 2020.

(Pages 1 - 4)

4  Schools Budgets 2020/21 

Lead Member for Children’s Services

(Pages 5 - 12)

5  Any other urgent business 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3318
Karen Berry, Democratic Services Manager E-Mail: karen.berry@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Cabinet

11 February 2020
Meeting commenced: 10.00 a.m.
“                  finished: 10.30 a.m.

Present
Paul Dennett                      City Mayor (in the Chair)
Paula Boshell                     Statutory Deputy City Mayor 
John Merry, CBE                Deputy City Mayor

Lead Members:
Bill Hinds                            Lead Member for Finance and Support Services
David Lancaster, MBE       Environment and Community Safety
Gina Reynolds                   Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing
Tracy Kelly                         Housing and Neighbourhoods

Executive Support Members (at the invitation of the City Mayor):
John Walsh                        Education and Learning
Barbara Bentham               Workforce and Industrial Relations
Sharmina August                Equalities, Communities and Social Impact

Officers:
Debbie Brown                   Strategic Director, Service Reform
Muna Abdel Aziz               Director of Public Health
Miranda Carruthers-Watt  City Solicitor
Charlotte Ramsden           Strategic Director, People
Ben Dolan                         Strategic Director, Place
Sam Betts                         Assistant Director
Joanne Hardman              Chief Finance Officer
Andrew Leigh                    Head of Housing Strategy
Karen Berry                       Democratic Service Manager

Invitees:
Councillor Jolley               Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board (item 4)
Andrew Snowdon             Vice Chancellor’s office at University of Salford

1.         Apologies for absence
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Antrobus, Jones, 
McCusker, Hamilton and Coen, and from Jim Taylor, Chief Executive.  

2. Declarations of interest
There were no declarations of interest.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

 3. Minutes of proceedings
The minutes of the meeting held on 28 January 2020, were approved as a correct 
record.

4.       Feedback from the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board following 
consideration of the 2020/21 Revenue Budget, the 3 year Budget Strategy, and 
the Capital Programme   
Following submission of the report to the Overview and Scrutiny Board; Councillor 
Jolley was invited to provide feedback from members of the Board as follows:

a) The proposals achieve a balanced, no cuts budget for 2020/21
b) Noted the possible Council Tax increase, and Balances situation
c) Noted the 3 year strategy and working assumptions
d) Concerns in regard to the impact the Fair Funding review will have on 

resources in future years
e) Concerns about the future of the 100% Business Rates retention pilot and the 

possible effects of any Business Rates reset on future resources
f) In relation to d) and e) the Board requests reports on these issues as soon as 

further information becomes available
g) Concerns that even on the assumptions set out further savings will be 

required from 2022/23 onwards
h) Welcomed the extra budget assigned to street cleansing
i) Children’s Services; request for further reports in regard to the ICC 

arrangements (scheduled for the 1 April 2020)
j) Further detail in regard to the ear marked reserves and ‘smoothing strategy’
k) Updates on Digital You and Procurement are scheduled on the work 

programme
l) Noted the savings from Urban Vision coming back in house
m) The capping of unsupported borrowing

The Board will monitor overall progress on savings and the budget. Other Scrutiny 
Panels to monitor their own areas.

The City Mayor concluded discussions by saying the process continues to be 
increasingly challenging not knowing the future of the New Homes Bonus, Fair 
Funding Review, re-set of the Business Rates and the anticipated Green paper for 
Adult Social Care.

The City Mayor concluded by giving his thanks and appreciation to officers involved 
at the forefront of the 2020/21 three year Budget Strategy.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor thanked Councillor Jolley for attending Cabinet.

5.       Pendleton Together Rent and Service Charges 2020/21.
Councillor Kelly, Lead Member for Housing and Neighbourhoods introduced this 
report, and in doing so informed Cabinet of the proposal to increase rent and of the 
revised service charges.

Page 2



3

Rent would increase from its current average level of £79.92 per week on a 52 week 
basis to £82.08. Tenants currently pay rent on a 48 week basis giving a weekly 
increase of £2.34 from £86.58 to £88.92.

The income relating to both rents and service charges will be included within the 
revised HRA estimates to be included within the overall budget setting report.

The City Mayor highlighted the proposed maximum rental charge per property type 
will remain within the Local Housing Allowance rate.

Councillor Kelly informed Cabinet that ward councillors have received a brief on the 
proposals as outlined in the report. letters will be sent to all residents  if the 
recommendations are approved.

The City Mayor emphasised the need to progress a deep dive to review the impact 
of the proposed increases on tenants in work/low paid employment.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with members of Cabinet 
approved:
1. An increase of 2.7% for rents in 2020/21

2. Adjustments to service charges in line the costs of providing those services.

5.     Any other business.
No items raised.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Part 1 
(OPEN TO THE PUBLIC) 

 
ITEM NO. 
 

 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 

 REPORT OF THE LEAD MEMBER FOR CHILDREN’S AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S 
SERVICES  

 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
 

TO CABINET ON TUESDAY 25 FEBRUARY 2020 
 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
 

TITLE: APPROVAL OF SCHOOLS BUDGETS 2020-21 (Schools Block Funding) 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
CONCLUSIONS: 
 
The government has allocated the dedicated schools grant (DSG) for 2020-21. 
 
The Salford schools funding formula has been applied to each school and academy. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

It is recommended that Cabinet approves the school budget allocations for 2020-21. 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
This report outlines the Salford schools local funding formula (schools block funding) 
budgets for 2020-21.  
 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:  
Available for inspection: 
Salford’s funding formula  
Department for Education DSG funding allocations 2020-21 (available on-line) 
 
The following documents contain exempt or confidential information and are 
not available for public inspection: 
Appendix A - Salford Schools Budgets (schools block) 2020-21 

 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
 
DETAILS: See below  
 ___________________________________________________________________  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
Supplied by: 
Chris Mee - Strategic Finance Manager    
Debbie Fulton - Finance Officer                  
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: Service Reform – Finance  
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
CONTACT OFFICERS:  Chris Mee        Tel. No.  0161 778 0434 
                                        Debbie Fulton Tel. No. 0161 778 0486                       
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): All 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 

Page 6



3 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
1. Introduction 

 
1.1 The dedicated schools grant (DSG) allocation is split into four funding blocks: 

schools block, central schools services block, early years block and high 
needs block. The funding blocks are ring-fenced, but local authorities retain 
limited flexibility to transfer up to 0.5% of their schools block funding into 
another block, with the approval of schools forum.  
To make such a transfer, local authorities need to consult with schools and 
academies, and the schools forum should take into account the views of the 
schools/academies responses before giving their approval. 
  
The DSG funding for 2020-21 is allocated using per pupil unit rates for primary 
and secondary pupils per local authority.  

 
The schools national funding formula (NFF) is to be introduced in April 2021 
and LA’s have been encouraged to implement the NFF locally as soon as 
possible. Salford has been transitioning to the NFF over the last two years. 

 
1.2 This report covers the part of the schools block that is related to the individual 

schools delegated budgets.  
Special schools and pupil referral units are funded from the high needs block 
using a different methodology and are not included within this report. 

 
2. Dedicated schools grant 2020-21 

 
2.1 The dedicated schools grant initial allocation for 2020-21 has been provided 

by the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA). Salford’s total allocation 
for the four funding blocks is £229.895m before recoupment for academies 
funding and the deductions for high needs places funded directly by the 
ESFA. 

           The schools block funding available for allocating to individual schools 
budgets is £171.378m. This is an increase of £9.686m compared to the 
allocation for 2019-20 (£161.692m). The increase is £2.365m for pupil number 
growth and £7.321m for the schools funding uplift. 

 
2.2 The total DSG allocation is provisional at this stage and is subject to a number 

of changes for early year’s pupil’s final numbers following the January 2020 
census. Note: This will not change the schools block funding amount. 

 
3. Schools budget allocations 

 
3.1 The funding for schools and academies is allocated through Salford’s locally-

determined formula, as approved by Cabinet, after consultation with schools, 
academies and schools forum.  

           The individual school’s pupil data released with the DSG allocation for 2020-
21 enables the funding formula to be updated with current pupil numbers and 
characteristics from the October 2019 schools census. 

 
3.2    The LA consulted with schools and academies regarding the transfer of 0.5% 

funding from the schools block to the high needs block, the same as in 2019-
20 and 2018-19, due to the increased demand for high needs provision. 

Page 7



4 
 

Schools forum did not approve the transfer of funding from the schools block 
for 2020-21. 

3.3  The consultation included information about the change to the internal 
calculation for the additional notional SEN protection funding. This funding is 
part of the high needs block and is allocated to individual schools where 
applicable. The change was due to be implemented in 2019-20, with Schools 
Forum support for this change, but was delayed to give schools more time to 
plan for the change. The response to this year’s consultation led to Schools 
Forum no longer supporting this change but the officer recommendation is 
that this should now be implemented. Schools have also been given adequate 
notice of the change and it is a key part of the High Needs Deficit recovery 
plan as our current scheme is too generous when compared to others. 

 
           
          The calculation will use lower threshold amounts and this could result in 

reduced amounts allocated to schools through the additional notional SEN 
protection funding process.  This ‘safety net’ of additional funding where the 
spending commitment exceeds circa 90% of the SEN Notional Budget is 
considered beneficial by Headteachers; however, the mechanism should 
deliver a relatively small amount of resource. To support the change, schools 
will use the SEN mapping toolkit as a further mechanism to compare SEN 
funding levels and actual costs to demonstrate underfunding issues.  

          This change was discussed with schools forum and will be implemented in 
financial year 2020-21. 

           
 
3.4    The local formula calculates a funding requirement of £169.976m. This is an 

increase of £10.494m compared to the budget for 2019-20 (£159.482m). The 
increase is due to pupil number growth and the schools funding uplift detailed 
in section 2.1, and the retention of funding in the schools block due to not 
transferring 0.5% into the high needs block. 

          The difference between the DSG schools block allocation and the local 
formula requirement is £1.4m. This £1.4m is allocated for the growth budget 
required to fund the schools with increased pupil numbers for the seven 
months period from September 2020 to March 2021. 

 
3.5     There have been some amendments to the local funding formula to enable the 

final move to the national funding formula. Salford’s local formula is now at the 
NFF factor unit rates with the area cost adjustment percentage added and a 
minimum funding guarantee set at +1.84%.  

           In addition, there is £415k surplus funding available and this has been split 
between the two sectors in proportion to the basic entitlement amounts. This 
has resulted in an addition of £12.68 to the primary basic entitlement per pupil 
factor, £17.84 to the secondary KS3 basic entitlement per pupil factor and 
£20.25 to the secondary KS4 basic entitlement per pupil factor. 

  
3.6    An analysis of the individual school budget allocations, comparing 2020-21 

allocations with 2019-20, has been prepared. This part 2 information is 
presented separately at Appendix A. 

            
           There are 13 primary and 1 secondary school/academy with a budget 

decrease in 2020-21 compared to 2019-20. For all these schools/academies, 
this is due to a decrease in the pupil numbers. 

Page 8



5 
 

           Note: The budget decreases are not as high as they would have been in 
previous years and some schools with a pupil number decrease do not have a 
budget decrease. This is due to the higher level of additional funding allocated 
by central government in the DSG schools block. 

 
  4         Conclusions 

 
4.1 The government has allocated DSG for 2020-21. 
 
4.2   The Salford schools funding formula has been applied to each school and 

academy. 
 
5         Recommendations   
 
5.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approves the schools budget allocations for 

2020-21. 
        

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Schools Budgets 2020/21
	Appendix A - Salford Schools Budgets (Schools Block) 2020-21 (for Cabinet)


